
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

LOCAL PLANS WORKING GROUP
will meet on

TUESDAY, 10TH NOVEMBER, 2015

At 6.30 pm

in the

COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LOCAL PLANS WORKING GROUP

COUNCILLORS CHRISTINE BATESON (CHAIRMAN), DEREK WILSON (VICE-
CHAIRMAN), GEORGE BATHURST, MALCOLM BEER, PHILLIP BICKNELL, 
GEOFF HILL, DAVID HILTON, CLAIRE STRETTON, LEO WALTERS AND 
MJ SAUNDERS 

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS
COUNCILLORS LYNNE JONES AND SIMON WERNER

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Monday, 2 November 2015

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Karen Shepherd 01628 796529

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit.  Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts.  Congregate in the Town Hall 
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told 
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings – The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This 
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are 
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on 
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic 
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

 Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence
 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest
 

5 - 6

3.  MINUTES

To consider the minutes of the previous meeting held on 1 October 2015
 

7 - 10

4.  BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN TIMETABLE

PLEASE NOTE THIS ITEM WAS MOVED INTO PART II ON 6/11/15 for the 
following reason:

Not for publication by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part I of Schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act 1972.
 

5.  DUTY TO CO-OPERATE

To consider the above report.

PLEASE NOTE THIS ITEM WAS AMENDED FROM A REPORT TO A 
VERBAL UPDATE ON 6/11/15
 

Verbal 
Report

6.  UPDATE FROM SHMA MEMBER REFERENCE GROUP

To receive a verbal update
 

7.  LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

To consider passing the following resolution:-

“That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the public 
be excluded from the remainder of the meeting whilst discussion takes place 
on item 8 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraphs 1-7 of part I of Schedule 12A of the Act"
 



PRIVATE MEETING

8.  MINUTES 

To consider the Part II minutes of the meeting held on 1 October 2015.

(Not for publication by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972)

11 - 18

9.  BOROUGH LOCAL PLAN TIMETABLE

(Not for publication by virtue of Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 
12A of the Local Government Act 1972)

19 - 26





MEMBERS’ GUIDANCE NOTE 
 

DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS 
 
 

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS (DPIs) 
 
 
DPIs include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any 
expenses occurred in carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed 
which has not been fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in 
which the relevant person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, 
and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal 
value of the shares of any one class belonging to the relevant person exceeds one 
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS 
This is an interest which a reasonable fair minded and informed member of the public would 
reasonably believe is so significant that it harms or impairs your ability to judge the public 
interest. That is, your decision making is influenced by your interest that you are not able to 
impartially consider only relevant issues.   
 
DECLARING INTERESTS 
If you have not disclosed your interest in the register, you must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as you are aware that you have a DPI or  
Prejudicial Interest.  If you have already disclosed the interest in your Register of Interests 
you are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.  
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the 
item but  must not take part in discussion or vote at a meeting. The term ‘discussion’ 
has been taken to mean a discussion by the members of the committee or other body 
determining the issue.  You should notify Democratic Services before the meeting of your 
intention to speak. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote, 
you must move to the public area, having made your representations.  
 
If you have any queries then you should obtain advice from the Legal or Democratic Services 
Officer before participating in the meeting. 
 
If the interest declared has not been entered on to your Register of Interests, you must notify 
the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  
 
 
 

5

Agenda Item 2



This page is intentionally left blank



LOCAL PLANS WORKING GROUP

1 OCTOBER 2015

PRESENT: Councillors Christine Bateson (Chairman), Derek Wilson (Vice-
Chairman), George Bathurst, Phillip Bicknell, David Hilton, MJ Saunders, and Leo 
Walters.

Also Present:  Richard Bate (Green Balance).

Officers: Ian Bellinger, Chris Hilton, Peter Lerner and Karen Shepherd.

PART I

20/15 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Claire Stretton and Malcolm 
Beer.

21/15 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

22/15 MINUTES

Members were advised that, following the request at the last meeting, both the clerk 
and the Team Manager (Strategy & Plans) had reviewed the audio recording of the 
meeting and confirmed the minutes of 30 June 2015 reflected the discussions that 
had taken place.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Part I minutes of the meetings held 
on 30 June and 12 August 2015 be approved, subject to the inclusion of 
Councillor Bicknell in the attendance on 30 June 2015.

It was noted that five replies had been received in relation to the Edge of Settlement 
document.

23/15 HELAA METHODOLOGY

Members noted that the Housing and Economic Land Availability Assessment 
(HELAA) was a technical study which considered the availability of land to meet 
housing and economic development uses over a plan period. It was a requirement 
under national guidance. The previous study (Strategic Housing Land Availability 
Assessment – SHLAAA) had only considered housing. A good understanding of 
land supply was a central requirement to progress a Local Plan. The standard 
methodology should be used across a functional housing or economic area. A base 
methodology, closely aligned to national guidance, was therefore proposed to cover 
the Berkshire authorities and South Bucks. The methodology would provide a 
common starting point but also highlighted where local authorities needed to set out 
the local situation, for example on calculation of dwelling size.

7

Agenda Item 3



Members noted three key features:

 Transparency of the process
 The ability for a local authority to progress its own study to its own timetable, to 

be aggregated up at a future time
 Confidence in studies between local authorities

The Royal Borough was taking the lead in putting together a methodology as other 
local authorities would be unable to do so in the short term. The next step would be 
to request comments from the other local authorities in the functional area. 

Councillor Hilton commented he was pleased with the approach being taken given 
that the duty to co-operate had gained traction. He questioned whether there were 
any issues with employment land being converted into residential land. The Principal 
Planning Officer commented that officers were trying to work out how aspects not 
requiring formal council approval could be taken into account, for example permitted 
development rights. Councillor Wilson commented that as employment land was 
used up as residential land, the council would either have to find new sites for small 
scale/light industry or land elsewhere; otherwise the issue would be raised by the 
Inspector at examination.

Councillor Bicknell asked why there was no mention of issues such as fracking in 
the list on page 4 of the report. The Principal Planning Officer requested Members 
email him with any suggestions for the list. It would be expected that the list would 
expand as the characteristics of other authorities were taken into account.

Councillor Saunders stated that the report was a detailed written version of the path 
taken 18 months previously except in two regards. He was unable to find any 
reference to the agricultural contribution of land. The Principal Planning Officer 
acknowledged that there was no specific reference, but confirmed that the issue was 
covered under ‘Resources’ on page 33 of the report.  The Chairman requested that 
the issue be given more profile in the document. 

ACTION: Officers to give the issue of agricultural contribution of land more 
profile in the document.

Councillor Saunders highlighted that in the document, deliverability was referred to 
as ‘could be viably developed,’ whereas it had been clear in the last process that the 
man on the street assumed viability and deliverability were one and the same. What 
was not clear was that a variety of infrastructure elements were required to make a 
development viable, for example highway access and schools. Officers agreed to 
expand the explanation in the report.

ACTION: Officers to expand the explanation of viability in the report.

In relation to the issue of fracking, Councillor Saunders commented that it was 
actually important not to identify such issues as a reason land could not be 
developed.

8



ACTION: Members to send further comments to the Principal Planning Officer 
by 6 October 2015. The amended version, showing tracked changes, then to 
be circulated to all Members.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Local Plans Working Group:

1. Supports the preparation of common HELAA methodology (Appendix 
A) to be used by this council and other local authorities within the wider 
functional housing and economic geography within which the council is 
located.

Councillor Saunders commended officers for an excellent report.

24/15 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 – EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the remainder of the 
meeting whilst discussion took place on following items 6-8 on the grounds 
that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 1-7 of part I of Schedule 12A of the Act.

9



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

11

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

19

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	8 Minutes
	9 Borough Local Plan Timetable

